CITY COUNCIL

City Hall, P. O. Box 1659, Zip 25717
Phone: (304) 696-5530

Fax: (304) 696-5922

MEMORANDUM

TO: Council Public Works Committee Members -

Pat Jones, Sarah Walling, Tyler Bowen
FROM: Committee Chairwoman Ally Layman
DATE: October 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Public Works Committee Meeting Notice

There will be a meeting of the City Council Public Works Committee on TUESDAY,
October 15, 2024, beginning at 6:30 p.m. The meeting will be held in Conference Center Room
4-5 of the Marshall Health Network Arena. Item(s) to be discussed are as follows:

e 2024-0O-37 — AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH THE WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS AND THE KYOVA INTERSTATE PLANNING
COMMISSION FOR THE DESIGN AND PARTIAL CONSTRUCTION OF THE
DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE PROJECT

e 2024-R-95 — A RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL OF

HOLIDAY DECORATIONS AT THE MARSHALL HEALTH NETWORK ARENA AND
PULLMAN SQUARE (fast tracked onto 10/15 city council agenda)

Thank you.
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